THE TEXAS COMPANY

TEXACO PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

PRODUCING DEPARTMENT P. O, BOX 1720

WEST TEXAS DIVISION Februarxy 13’ 1958 FORT WORTH 1, TEXAS

80-Acre Spacing in the : ~‘;
Bisti Lower Gallup 0Oil Pool

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission ,
120 East Chaco Street s
Aztec, N. M. ~

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to our letter of February 3, 1958,
above subject, whereby we submitted to you six copies of Form
C-128 covering, among others, The Texas Company's Navajo Allotees
"0" well No. 1. Subsequent to our original letter we have deter-
mined that this well is actually only a location, the drilling of
which is to commence in the near future. Also it was noticed that
the proration unit shown for the well was not in accordance with
Rule 2 of Order No. R-1069-B. The USGS forms covering a permit to
drill this well have been filed and we assume copies of this form
will be submitted to you in lieu of Form C-101.

Attached are six copies of a revised Form C-128 which
attributes the South one-half of the Southeast quarter of Section
15 to The Texas Company's proposed Navajo Allotees "O" well No. 1.
This assignment will conform to the newly adopted rules and reg-
ulations for the Bisti Lower Gallup oil pool.

Yours very truly,

. N. Wade
Petroleum Engineer
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